

Good Morning,

I am currently conducting research as to the type of products you supply as a Small Business Enterprise-Goods & Services (formerly SBE) firm. Please see the list of items (on the attached), and respond accordingly with an "X", as to whether you can provide the good(s)/service(s) and whether or not you have the item(s) in stock at this time. All responses must be submitted **by 12:30 PM, Tomorrow, March 17, 2015.**

Check "X" as applicable:

ITEM	MFR	MFR Part # / SKU	Min Quantity	Unit Price	YES	NO
60PAR30LN/HAL/S/NFL25 120V	Sylvania	16167	30			
60PAR38/HAL/S/SP10 120V	Sylvania	16737	30			
60PAR30/HAL/S/WFL50 120V	Sylvania	16129	40			
F032/25W/841/XP/SS/EC03	Sylvania	22234	240			
F032/25W/835/XP/SS/EC03	Sylvania	22233	60			
F025/735/ECO	Sylvania	21941	120			
F025/741/ECO	Sylvania	21942	60			
MH175/U BT-28	SATCO	54829	24			
ELEC BALLAST FOR (2) 26W CFL (4-PIN) 120-277V KIT	Phillips Advance	ICF2S26HILD	40			
1R4023-41K-23 Watt - R40-CFL	TCP	1R4023-41K	24			
14 Watt 4100K R20 Medium Base CFL	TCP	1R2014-41K	36			
14W R20 Floodlight	TCP	1R2014-41K	36			
1P382341K - 23 Watt - PAR38 CFL	TCP	1P382341K	36			
60G25/W 60W Incandescent w/Medium Base, 130V Bulb	SATCO	A3642	36			

For those item(s) which you have placed an "X" mark, do you currently have the item(s) in stock? YES _____ NO _____

The response to this inquiry may be sent **via facsimile transmission to (305) 375-3160 or via email to kellyd@miamidade.gov** . If you have any questions, please contact me at (305) 375-3147.

Regards,

Kelly Duncombe

Internal Services Department
Small Business Development Division
111 NW 1st Street, 19th floor
Miami, FL 33128
Office (305) 375-3147 | Fax (305) 375-3160
kellyd@miamidade.gov